

CURRICULUM VITAE

July 2023

BIOGRAPHY

Philipp Wüdrich (1980) is a German architect and university teacher. He lives and works in Munich and Milan. He got his degrees in architecture from the TU Berlin and the Accademia di architettura di Mendrisio and works independent since 2012. His first works together with Alexander Tochtermann were nominated for the BDA max40 Award 2016 and the DAM Award for German architecture in 2017. He is a licensed architect in Munich and was appointed to the BDA Bund Deutscher Architekten in 2019. He was invited as a critic and to lecture in Germany and other European countries. Since 2011 he was teaching architectural design in various universities like the Politecnico di Milano and the Accademia di Mendrisio and was guest professor at the Munich Academy of Fine Arts and Università di Genova.

STUDIES AND CAREER

Education

2008-10	<u>Master of Science in Architecture</u> ,Bagno pubblico' Lago di Varese, Professors Manuel +Francisco Aires Mateus Accademia di architettura di Mendrisio, Switzerland
2005-08	<u>Bachelor of Science in Architecture</u> ,Kunsthaus Zurich' Switzerland, Professor Donatella Fioretti Technische Universität Berlin, Germany
Professional license	Bayerische Architektenkammer, München
Languages skills	German, Italian, English, French

Teaching experience

09/22-06/23	<u>Contract professor</u> UNIGE Genova
06-07/2022	<u>Workshop</u> WAVE 22, IUAV Venezia
03/2020-	<u>Researcher</u> Prof. Carlo Baumschlager, Design studio, AdBK München
10/2019-02/2020	<u>Guestprofessor</u> Studio Tochtermann Wüdrich, Design studio, AdBK München
04/2019-07/2019	<u>Lecturer</u> Entwerfen und Gestalten, Design studio, AbBK München
10/2018-2/2019	<u>Lecturer</u> Entwerfen und Gestalten, Design studio, AbBK München
10/2017-2/2018	<u>Guestprofessor</u> Darstellen und Gestalten, Design studio, AdBK München
01/2017	<u>Lecture and Workshop</u> , Prof. Carlo Baumschlager, AdBK München
09/2016- 08/18	<u>Assistent</u> Prof. Anne Holtrop, Design studio, AA Mendrisio
11/2016-02/17	<u>Assistent</u> Prof. Florian Nagler, Design studio, Technische Universität München
01/16 + 07/16	<u>Lectures and Workshops</u> Prof. Carlo Baumschlager, AdBK München
10/2015-02/16	<u>Assistent</u> Prof. Florian Nagler, Design studio, TU München
01/15 + 07/15	<u>Lectures and Workshops</u> Prof. Carlo Baumschlager, AdBK München
09/2013-02/14	<u>Assistent</u> Prof. M. Collomb / Prof. E. Molteni, Design studio, AA Mendrisio
09/2012-02/13	<u>Lecturer</u> Prof. Gianmaria Sforza Fogliani, Design studio, Politecnico di Milano
03/2012-07/12	<u>Lecturer</u> Prof. Matteo Poli, Design studio, Politecnico di Milano
09/2011-02/12	<u>Lecturer</u> Prof. Gianmaria Sforza Fogliani, Design studio, Politecnico di Milano

Lectures and guestcritics

2023 Guestcritic Studio Tommaso Fantini & Alberto Rossi, May 15, HS Biberach
2023 Guestcritic Studio Claudia Orsetti, May 4, NABA Milano
2022 Guestcritic Studio Kawahara Krause, Dec 8, TU Dresden
2022 Lecture ‚castic architecture‘ July 12, IUAV Venezia
2022 Jury University Awards RAW City of Munich
2022 Lecture ‚Selected projects‘ April 5, Prof. T. Fantini und A. Rossi, Università Napoli
2021 Guestcritic Prof. Valerio Olgiati, Atelier Sebastian Carella, Dec 20, AAM Mendrisio
2021 Lecture Nov 9, Akademie der Bildenden Künste München
2021 Guestcritic Workshop Prof. Volker Staab, Aug 27, TU Braunschweig
2021 Guestcritic Prof. Enrico Molteni, Feb 11, Università degli studi di Genova
2020 Guestcritic Prof. Ulrike Fukas / Lehrstuhl für Städtische Architektur, July 30, TU München
2020 Jury University Awards RAW City of Munich
2020 Guestcritic Prof. Kristina Krause, May 29, TU Siegen
2020 Guestcritic Prof. Marion Kalmer, Feb 5, TH Nürnberg

- 2019 Lecture ,Icastic architecture - Selected projects' Sept 25, Triennale di Milano
2019 Guestcritic Workshop Prof. Volker Staab, Sept 13, TU Braunschweig
2019 Panel ,Utopie und Wirkung', Maximiliansforum, July 10, Munich
2019 Lecture ,Small Utopias' Maximiliansforum, June 26, Munich
2019 Lecture und Discussion ,La natura dell'architettura' Archweek, May 24, Triennale di Milano
2018 Werkvortrag ,Selected projects' Architekturpositionen, Nov 20, TU Braunschweig
2018 Guestcritic Prof. Wolfgang Rossbauer, June 26, Hochschule Luzern
2018 Guestcritic Workshop Prof. Volker Staab, Sept 8, TU Braunschweig
2018 Lecture und panel ,Bauakademie-wie weiter' June 12, Akademie der Künste Berlin
2017 Lecture ,Selected works' Maatwerk, Feb 12, DAM German Architecture Museum Frankfurt
2017 Lecture, June 20, GUC German University Cairo
2016 Guestcritic Prof. Christian Kerez, ETH Zürich
2016 Lecture ,Inspirations in architecture - Form and Structure' April 20, TH Nürnberg
2015 Lecture ,Significance of images in architecture' Jan 18, AdBK München
2014 Lecture ,Young architects' Dec 18, Hochschule München

Publications

- 2023 ,WAVE 22' 1:1 Education of an architect - Venice Future Campus, Venice
2022 ,6x60 House' Casabella magazine No 939, text by M. Carlana
2022 ,Kinderdorf' Catalogue, Edit. C. Baumschlager, P. Wüdrich, Munich
2021 ,La macchina della pioggia..' P. Wüdrich, S.83ff. Essay, EnterVista04, Camerino
2020 ,Perlen' Ausgewählte Freiräume, Exhibition catalogue, Architekturgalerie München
2019 ,Selected Projects' Tochtermann Wüdrich, Monograph, Arianuova 33, Melfi
2019 ,Eine Linien Sprache' Interview with chair Prof. Marion Kalmer, Nürnberg
2019 ,Die Kunst der Erschließung' Baumeister B3-2019, S. 30, Alexander Russ
2018 ,La casa del consigliere Krespel' Exhibition catalogue, S. 72, Melfi
2018 ,Spaces' Exhibition catalogue, Jahresausstellung AdBK München
2017 ,Ein neues Narrativ' Arch+, Nr. 229, S.62ff, Oliver Elser
2017 ,Winzig fein' 100 Ferien Häuser, S.82, Zeitschrift
2017 ,Junge Architekten' BDA-talk.de, Essay, A. Tochtermann und P. Wüdrich
2017 ,Elements' Catalogue Atelier Collomb Molteni, AA Mendrisio
2016 ,Berlin Award - Heimat in der Fremde' Catalogue, Deutscher Pavillon 15. Biennale di Venezia
2016 ,6x8m Haus' BDA max40 Preis 2016, Exhibition catalogue, Frankfurt
2016 ,Wohnraum für alle' Exhibition catalogue, Deutscher Werkbund Bayern e.V., München
2015 ,Museum Regensburg' Identità dell'architettura italiana; S.88 ff, Università degli Studi di Firenze

2015 ‚Anfangen/Erste Schritte in die Selbstständigkeit‘ Betonprisma; 101/2015, Oliver Herwig

Prizes, awards and scholarships

2023 ‚6x60 House‘ DAM Deutscher Architekturpreis 2024, nomination

2023 ‚6x60 House‘ Deutscher Betonpreis 2023, Honorable mention

2019 Appointed to Bund Deutscher Architekten BDA

2017 Concert Hall und Cultural centre Lech, Invited competition, 2. Prize

2017 ‚6x8m House‘ DAM deutscher Architekturpreis, shortlist

2017 ‚6x8m House‘ Baumeister House of the year, shortlist

2017 ‚6x8 m Haus‘ Focus TOP Architekturpractice, shortlisted for Family Home+ Young studio 2016

2016 max40: BDA Young architects awards, shortlist

2016-2021 Grant Atelierhouse Baumstraße, Culture council city of Munich

2014 ‚Casa pura‘ Prefab House Series, Passau, Competition, 1. Prize

2012 ‚Padiglioni di servizio‘ Expo 2015, Milan, Competition / I-m architetti + onsite studio, 1. Prize

2011 ‚Cittadella dell’edilizia‘ Como, Competition / liverani-molteni architetti, 1. Prize

2009 ‚La storia‘ RIRI Students Design Competition, Mendrisio, 1.Prize

2008 Erasmus scholarship for Accademia di architettura di Mendrisio, Switzerland

Group- and single exhibitions

2022 ‚Wir sprechen über Architektur und Kunst‘ AkademieGalerie, Curator, Munich, 29.11.-16.12.22

2021 ‚Postcards from the Immediate Future‘ Mendrisio 23.10.-07.11.2021

2020 ‚Perlen‘ Freespaces, Architekturgalerie im Bunker, Munich, 11.09.2020-08.04.2021

2020 ‚La casa del consigliere Krespel‘ Villa Saroli, Lugano, 18.02.-22.03.2020

2019 ‚Studio Anne Holtrop‘ Student works, Sharjah Architecture Triennial, 09.11.2019-08.02.2020

2019 ‚Building stories‘ 12. Sao Paulo Biennale, 13.09.-09.12.2019

2019 ‚Offene Ateliers‘ Atelierhaus Baumstraße, Munich 06.-07.07.2019

2019 ‚Small Utopias‘ Maximiliansforum Munich 04.06.-14.07.2019

2019 ‚Icastic architecture‘ Tochtermann Wüdrich, Architekturgalerie München 24.07.-03.08.2019

2019 ‚La casa del consigliere Krespel‘ Museo archeologico provinciale, Potenza 05.-20.04.2019

2019 ‚La casa del consigliere Krespel‘ Gallerie Uso magazzino, Pescara, 03/2019

2019 ‚La casa del consigliere Krespel‘ Galerie Campo, Rom, 25.01.-08.02.2019

2018 WAF6 Förderpreis, Architekturgalerie am Weissenhof, Stuttgart 18.10.2018-06.01.2019

2018 ‚Next possible city‘ Architekturgalerie Bunker, München 13.09.-20.10.2018

- 2018 ‚La casa del consigliere Krespel‘ Calitri, 08/2018
- 2018 ‚Offene Ateliers‘ Atelierhaus Baumstraße, München 30.06.-01.07.2018
- 2018 ‚Building stories‘ CCB Belem, Lissabon, 10.07.-14.10.2018
- 2017 ‚Offene Ateliers‘ Atelierhaus Baumstraße, München 30.06.-02.07.2017
- 2016 ‚Making Heimat‘ Deutscher Pavillon, 15. Biennale Venedig, 28.5.-27.11.2016
- 2016 ‚6x8m Haus‘ max40: BDA Young architects awards, DAM Frankfurt, 06.06.-10.10.2016
- 2016 ‚Home not shelter - Wohnraum für alle‘ Architekturgalerie München, 09.03.-09.04.2016
- 2015 ‚40x40‘ Der Himmel über Berlin, BDA Galerie Berlin, 26.11.2015-31.01.2016
- 2015 ‚Tisch Eins‘ Handwerk+Form, Werkraum Bregenz, 10.10.-18.10.2015
- 2015 20 Projects in 150cm³ Bronze, Atelier H5, Munich, 27.06.-05.07.2015

Selected projects and buildings

- 2022 Schoolhouse, Caserta, Competition /w. EMA Milano
- 2019-22 6x60 House, Schwabhausen
- 2020 Designstudies Office building, Berlin Wedding
- 2020 Development Kaltenberg, Urban design
- 2019 Boardinghouse, München, Project
- 2019 Art Storage Garage, Munich
- 2019 Refurbishment and extension Atelierhouse, Berlin (2019-2020)
- 2019 Urban development Velburg, Project
- 2019 Refugio Vineyard, Vicobarone, Project
- 2019 Teahouse, Hooksiel, Project
- 2019 Cultural Center, München Pasing, Invited competition
- 2019-20 12x12 House, Mexico, Project
- 2018 Bauakademie Berlin, Design competition
- 2017 Kiosk at the Lake, Dießen, Competition
- 2017 Townhall Elmshorn, Competition
- 2017 Clubhaus FC Höngg , Zürich, Competition
- 2017 Concerthall and cultural centre Lech, Invited competition, 2. Prize
- 2017 Extension Family House, Heching, Project
- 2016 Apartment for an Artist, Munich, Project
- 2016 4x14 Reihenhäuser, Munich, Project
- 2016 Headquarters German Alpine Assosiation, München, Invited competition
- 2016 Visitors- und Informationcentre German Parliament, Berlin, Competition
- 2016 Restaurant Dählhölzli, Bern, Competition

- 2016 Weltenburger Straße, Munich, Urban design project
- 2016-18 Berta Karlik Gasse, Vienna, Urban design project
- 2016 Wohnraum für alle, Munich, Competition
- 2015-16 Refurbishment Cultural Center Verpackerei Gö, Görisried
- 2015 Museum of the 20th century, Berlin, Competition
- 2015 Regional Library, Varna, Competition
- 2015 Hauptsitz der Rosa Luxemburg Stiftung, Berlin, Competition
- 2015 Housing for the elderly, Coldrerio, Wettbewerb
- 2015 Academy and HQ for DFB, Frankfurt, Competition /f Baumschlager Hutter
- 2015 House for a couple and a Guest, Pöcking, Project
- 2014 Guggenheim Museum, Helsinki, Competition
- 2014 Fishing centre Steinach, St. Gallen, Competition
- 2014 German Embassy Cairo, Competition
- 2014 Refurbishment of a Row-house, Bremen, Project
- 2014 Casa pura, Prefab House Series, Passau, Competition, 1. Prize
- 2013-15 6x8 m House, Vienna
- 2013 Museum of Bavarian History, Regensburg, Competition
- 2013 Expo 2015 - Italian Pavillon, /w mmp und best architetti, Competition
- 2013 Family House on a slope, Stuttgart, Project
- 2013 Office Building, Bobingen, Project
- 2012 House in a Garden, Vienna, Project
- 2012 CASABELLA Laboratorio, Mailand, Exhibition design
- 2012 Refurbishment Army Casino, Landsberg, Project
- 2011 University campus USI/SUPSI, Lugano-Viganello, Competition